



12650 DETROIT AVENUE • 44107 • 216/529-6600 • FAX 216/529-5652

WEBSITE: www.onelakewood.com

EDWARD FITZGERALD
MAYOR

September 22, 2009

Mr. Richard Pesta, P.E.
Traffic Control Design, Engineer
ODOT, District 12
55 Transportation Boulevard
Garfield Heights, Ohio 44125

RE: Detroit Avenue Signal Project, Phase II
Signal Removals

Dear Mr. Pesta:

After a thorough review of the warrant reports and removal analyses by our Engineering Department, and due to budgetary constraints, Lakewood is recommending the removal of the traffic signals at Manor Park/Blossom Park and Detroit and at Mars and Detroit. The removal of these signals will be done as part of the above-referenced project on Detroit Avenue in the City of Lakewood.

We look forward to continuing working with you on the project.

Sincerely,

Edward FitzGerald

